Sikander Ajam Khan

Consultant

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Illinois Institute of Technology Chicago, USA,

Email: sajam.sada@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sikander Ajam Khan is working as Consultant in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Sikander Ajam Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Arch in Architecture	- 1977
Illinois Institute of Technology , United States	
MSc in Town & Regional Planning	- 1975
University of Wales , United States	
B.Arch in Architecture)	- 1973
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Consultant	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Consultant	2015 - 2023
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2010 - 2015
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Senior Architect	1978 - 1979
Pakistan Environmental Planning and Engineering Consultant,	
Graduate Teaching Assistant	1977 - 1978